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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Hippisley, Andrew R; Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Wood, Connie
Subject: Masters: Applied Statistics
Attachments: Master of Applied Statistics-signed revised.pdf

Proposed New Masters: Applied Statistics 

  

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve, for submission to the Board of Trustees, the establishment of a new Masters 
degree: Applied Statistics, in the Department of Statistics within the College of Arts & Sciences. 

 

Please find the revised proposal attached, which includes the verification of the department vote.  

 
Best- 

Margaret 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education | COE Faculty Council Chair | 
SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator | Secondary Mathematics Program Co-Chair 
| STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | 
www.margaretmohrschroeder.com 
 

  





NEW MASTERS DEGREE PROGRAM FORM 
(Attach completed "Application to Classify Proposed Program"') 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

~aj()rNa111e: __ j AppiiedStat!stic:s_ I Degree Title: I MasterofAppiiecis!atistics 

-_ -r __ s ___ -_pecialty Fields w/in J F()_r_mal Option: 

Date of Contact with Associate Provost for Academic AdministratiOJlI:- rFebru-~ryl3,_2_(l1~ 

,__Bu_ll_e_tin~(y_r_&~p=gs~J_: _L ___ -_-_--__ - -- ---[C1r~~de1:_J2i_._Q501 
--------------- ------1 

Today's Date: December 8, 2014 

_ _,A.ccrediting Agency (if applicable): 

Requested Effective Date: HOsemestertoiiOWingaf)p;:oval. _]~QR [18'.l spe_cificDa!e':J~t1mmer 20_1_§_ 

Dept.ContactPerson: j constance L. wood 
--------------------------., --·--·-----·---- ---- .,,, '"'" ---·- .,,_ --'"" . .,, 

H [_Ph<Jne: _I 859-251-1208 - -ll::mail:-Tcwooci@uk\'.eciu ___ _ 

CHANGE(S) IN PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 

1.-TNuml:lerot!ranster credits a11oweci - - ns ----------------------

I (Maxi111_u1nis Graduate School limit of 9 hours or_2_!)_% of course w_o_r_k~) _______________ _ 

2. J Residence reguire_rne_nt (if_applicable) - I ----------------- - ------------------1 

_3. j_Language(s) and/or skill(s) required ---
------- ------------J_____________________________ ---------

--_ --1----------------------- ---4. Termination criteria ----! Probation for two consecutive semesters; Failure to pass Final 
Exam on second attemp_t__ _____ _ _________ _ 

-5.--,-PfanHA DegreePian requirements3 (thesis) H - ]NA -
---- ------------------------

6. 

7: Toistribution of course 1eveis reCiuireci - rn JA.iiellst 112 at Gog+ level; 21Ji11()rganizect co-u-rs-e;;---------l 
_ __ j(At least one-half must be at 600+ level & two-thirds must be-in organized courses.) 

-~-

---~-----------------~---------- ----------- -------------

f-8_.~l_R_e~q_ui_re_d_c_o_ur_s_es~(~if_a~pp~l_ica_b_le~) _____ ~l _S_T_A_6_4~5,~ST_A ___ 6 __ 4 __ 6,~T~647,_SI~648_,_STA64_') __ 

J,().J Fi11_a_~ examination requirements J_ Oral Comprhensive Exam (Video Conference) __ --------------1 

f---~---------------------------- ----- -- ---------- ------- ---------------------- -

11. Explain whether the proposed new program (as described in numbers 1 through 10) involve courses offered by 
another department/program. Routing Signature log must include approval by faculty of additional 

__ _ _ _cl_e_part111~11t(sJ: ___ __ _ __ 
No 

~---------------------------------------

1 
Prior to filling out this form, you MUST contact the Associate Provost for Academic Administration (APAA). If you do not know the CIP code, the 

APAA can provide you \Vlth that during the contact. 
2 

Programs are typically n1ade effective for the semester follo\ving approval. No changes will be made effective until all approvals are received. 
3 If there is only one plan for the degree, plans involving a thesis (or the equivalent in studio work, etc.) should be discussed under Plan A and those 
not involving a thesis should be discussed under Plan B. 
Rev 8/09 

Per Mia Alexander-Snow, correct CIP is 27.0599

sckinn1
Cross-Out
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Alexander-Snow, Mia
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 8:04 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: CIP: Masters in Applied Statistics should be: 27.0599 (NOT 27.0501)

Importance: High

Dear Sheila,  

Here is the CIP Code for Masters in Applied Statistics should be: 27.0599 (NOT 27.0501) 

Mia Alexander‐Snow, PhD 
Director, Planning and Institutional Effectiveness 
Phone: 859‐257‐2873 
Fax: 859‐323‐8688 

Visit  the Institutional Effectiveness Website: http://www.uky.edu/ie 

Follow us at: https://www.facebook.com/universityofky 

The University of Kentucky 

From: Institutional Effectiveness  
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 2:29 PM 
To: 'Arington, Kimberly G (CPE)' 
Cc: Wielgus, Kimberly R; Brothers, Sheila C 
Subject: RE: Full Proposals 

Hello All: 

Please note: The CIP  for the Masters in Applied Statistics should be: 27.0599 (NOT 27.0501) 

Please update your records to reflect the correct CIP assignment. 

Thanks,  
Mia 
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



Statistics    3/8/15        Arny Stromberg  7-6115  arny.stromberg@uky.edu       Arny Stromberg  

A&S EPC   4/7/15  Anna Bosch                  7-1584 anna.bosch@uky.edu

 

Anna Bosch 

           Roshan Nikou5/7/15
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: FW: MAS departmental approval
Attachments: Support letter MS Applied Stat.docx

From: "Stromberg, Arnold" <stromberg@uky.edu> 
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 at 4:01 PM 
To: "Schroeder, Margaret" <mmohr2@uky.edu> 
Cc: Andrew Hippisley <andrew.hippisley@uky.edu>, "Wood, Connie" <cwood@uky.edu> 
Subject: MAS departmental approval 
 

The graduate faculty in Statistics met on March 8th, 2015 and unanimously approved the proposal for a Master of 
Applied Statistics. 
  
Arnold J. Stromberg 
Professor and Chair 
Department of Statistics 
University of Kentucky 
313 Multidisciplinary Science Building 
725 Rose Street 
Lexington, KY 40536-0082 
Phone: 859-257-6115 
Fax: 859-323-1973 
  























 

An Equal Opportunity University 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
      
                                                                                        October 1, 2015 
 
 
 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, Ph.D. 
SAPC University Senate Committee Chair 
 
Dear Margaret: 
 
 
This is to let your know that I am familiar with the curricula proposed in the online 
Applied Statistics degree program currently under review by your committee. In my 
opinion the new degree has no more overlap with our courses in Biostatistics than 
the current STA 670-STA 678 series of service course offered to graduate students 
on this campus.  Briefly, the new program emphasizes applications in broad areas 
of statistics including industrial and agricultural applications while our courses 
focus on applications to biomedical studies including population based studies, 
observational studies, and clinical studies. While the underlying statistical 
principles have some overlap, the applications differ substantially. 
 
We (the Department of Biostatistics) welcome this on line degree program since it 
is breaking ground for this university.  We wish the Department of Statistics the 
best in offering this degree program to off campus students.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Richard J. Kryscio, Ph.D. 
Chair, Biostatistics 
 
cc. Constance Wood, DGS Statistics;  
      Steve Browning, DGS Epidemiology-Biostatistics degree program 

Department of Biostatistics, CPH 
230 Sanders-Brown Building 
800 South Limestone Street 
Lexington, KY 40536-0230 
(859) 257-4064 
Fax: (859) 257-4665 
kryscio@email.uky.edu 




